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December 4, 2000

Smith Lyons
Barristers & Solicitors
Suite 5800 Scotia Plaza
40 King Street West
Toronto, Ontario
M5H 3Z7

Attention: Mr. Glenn Hainey

Dear Sir:

RE: The Government of Ontario’s Claim of Cabinet
Privilege and Public Interest Immunity

Thank you for your letter of November 29, 2000 regarding the above-noted
matter.

We have the following comments concerning your letter:

i) In regard to the 1st paragraph on page 2, we assume that Commission
Counsel including our legal staff will be permitted to inspect all docu-
ments for which a claim of Cabinet privilege and/or public interest im-
munity has been claimed.

ii) In respect of the hearing before Justice Durno to resolve the “threshold
issue” of whether the Government is precluded from asserting Cabinet
privilege and/or public interest immunity, we assume that this hearing
will be in public because it raises issues of public importance. As well, we
will give notice to other parties to give them an opportunity to intervene
before Justice Durno.
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iii) In the event that Justice Durno is asked to resolve the privilege and/or
immunity issue in the context of a particular document, notice will be
given to the other parties. Justice Durno will decide whether intervenor
status will be granted and whether the hearing will be in camera.

Because of the general importance of this protocol, the Commissioner will call
upon the parties for their views in writing within a limited time period. We
feel this is important so that the procedure is transparent and open. After re-
ceiving these submissions, Commission Counsel will be in a position to finally
agree upon this protocol.

We thank you for your co-operation and creativity in attempting to resolve
this difficult issue.

Yours very truly,

Paul J.J. Cavalluzzo
Commission Counsel
/nc
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December 20, 2000

Smith Lyons
Barristers & Solicitors
Suite 5800 Scotia Plaza
40 King Street West
Toronto, Ontario
M5H 3Z7

Attention: Mr. Glenn Hainey

Dear Sir:

RE: The Government of Ontario’s Claim of Cabinet
Privilege and Public Interest Immunity

Further to my letter of December 04, 2000 this is to confirm our understand-
ing that the Commissioner will not call upon the parties for their written views
in accordance with the penultimate paragraph in that letter until such time as
the parties reach an impasse in regard to any document which Commission
Counsel wishes to introduce into evidence. It is agreed that until such time as
the Commissioner has received and reviewed these written representations,
Commission Counsel will not be in a position to finally agree upon this proto-
col. The inspection by Commission Counsel of all documents for which a
claim of Cabinet privilege and/or public interest immunity has been advanced
shall not be construed in any way as an agreement to the protocol.

Finally, we agree that any application to Justice Durno to resolve any dispute
between the parties in accordance with the protocol which is finally agreed
upon will be deemed to be a Rule 14.01 application.
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Once again, thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Yours truly,

Paul J.J. Cavalluzzo
Commission Counsel
/nc
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